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CLARIFICATION OF THE BELOW ITEMS FROM RFQ 195/2024FY/JPC: REQUEST FOR
QUOTATIONS FROM SERVICE PROVIDERS TO SUPPLY AND DELIVER STATIONERY FOR
CITY OF JOBURG PROPERTY COMPANY SOC LTD (JPC).

Questions:

1. ltem No's 15 & 25: Do you require Click Ball Pens or Non-Click with Cap? & can we quote on
any Brand Name?

2. ltem No.18: Do you require 200 Loose Envelopes or 50 Per Pack x 200 Packs= 10,000
Envelopes?

3. Item No.24: Can we quote on any Brand?

4. Pricing: Are all advertised RFQ's including this one, not to exceed R200,000 inclusive of
VAT?

Answers:

Click Ball pens
50 per pack X 200 Packs

Yes,

> nd =

The RFQ threshold has increased to R750,000 inclusive of VAT, as per the new regulations
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